PETROLEUM EXPLORATION / INVESTMENT / DRILLING / PRODUCTION
501 AMARILLO PETROLEUM BUILDING / AMARILLO, TEXAS 79101

\./
THE HARLOW CORPORATION rione cne ave 9as:

February 23, 1976

REceivep
Mr. Leland A, Mermis FEB 24 1976

Field Supervisor

0il Conservation Commission

Drawer DD u.c. ..
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ARTESIA, OFFICE

Dear Mr, Mermis:
On January 9, 1976, we treated the Graves #1 well in Chaves County
with 50 bbl, of condensate, Would you please advise and forward

forms for reporting this to the State,

This was the first time for treatment and we are not familiar with
the treatment and regqular production separation, Please advise,

Yours very truly,
THE HARLOW CORPORATION

o, le e

Don Hutson,
Field Operations Supt,

DH/ab



